

Ottawa, September 27, 1930.

Dear Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 18th instant, regarding transfer by Mr. Dwight C. Rounds to the District of Surrey, of a portion of the land on Semiahmoo Indian Reserve, held by him under Lease No. 120, and to say, in reply, that the sub-lease under which the transferees pay to the Department an annual rental of \$25.00 is hereby approved.

In so far as the direct concession by Mr. Rounds to the Municipality is concerned, that must remain a matter entirely between themselves, and the agreement, in triplicate, covering the transaction is, therefore, herewith returned. The sum of \$50.00, paid by the Municipality of the District of Surrey, and forwarded under cover of your July rent return, has been credited under Lease No. 120, and so, rental is paid to 9th September next.

In connection with this matter, it might be pointed out that, as it is most desirable that payments under the main lease and sub-lease should become due on the same date, the Department would greatly appreciate the Municipality paying, on 9th September, 1931, the sum of \$13.12, only, rental to 1st March, 1932, a date corresponding with expiration of year, as provided in lease.

Yours very truly,

A. S. Williams

A. S. Williams,
Acting Deputy Superintendent General.

A. O'H. Daunt, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
New Westminster,
B. C.